
ENCLOSURE 5 . .  

1 .  LlGtN-tii tu: 
MISSOU~ Baptist medical Center 
3015 N Ballas Road 
St. Louls, MO 63131 

REPORT 2008/001 

2. -ct 
Nuclear Regulatory Commlsslon 
Reglon 111 
2443 Warrenvllle Road, Suite 210 
Llsle, llllnols 60532 

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached. were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 
cited. This form IS a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in awrdance with 10 CFR 19.1 1 

(Violations and Corrective Actions) 

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Itern 4, above. 
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspedor will be taken to wrred the violations identified. This Statement of 
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken 
date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further mitten response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested. 

3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 
03048325 

4. LICENSEE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 
241112842 M/@2006 

Title 
LICENSEES 

REPRESENTATIVE 

NRC INSPECTOR 

____ Pnnted Name Signature Date . 

Tony Go WL!/ 2006 



U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISS h /” IRC FORM 591M PART 3 
10-2003) 10 CFR 2 201 DOCKET FILE INFORMATION 

PKUtiKAM 2 r R I m I I Y  
2230 2 

3 L l G t N S t t  m A C  I 4 I t L t P H O N t  NUMtjtK 
Thomas Moenster 314-996-5397 

~ Temporary 

PROGRAM SCOPE 

The licensee is a 300-bed medical facilit located in St. Louis, MO. The licensee is authorized to 
use b product materials er 10 CFR 35.100, 35.200, 35.300 and 35.400. In addition, the licensee 
is audorized for 10 CFR !5.600,.a hi h dose-rate remote aherloading brachytherapy device. The 
approved HDR device is the Varian 8ammaMed Model-l2it (portable unit). 

Current1 , the licengee’qauthorized(l9 seis (MDs), a de artment manager, and a crew of 

a proximately 59 HDR treatments of  multiple fractions each. t h e  licensee oncology department 

occasion, the licensee performed low dose LDk brachytherapies using Cs-I37 tubes (only one 
therapy in 2003). 

physicis Y s and dosimetrists (a grou >consultan!s). In 5005 the licensee performed 

a P so performed approximately 113 permanent rostate implants using 1-125 seeds, and on 

The Nuclear Medicine department performed 47diagnostic studies er day, and 
radiopharmaceutical thera ies. Specificall the licensee’s staff aBministered 68 hyperthyroid 

licensee ordenunit doses rom a radiopharmacy. The licensee employed eight technologists for 
the NM department. 

thera ies per year using I- f 31 capsules witkdoses greater than 5 mCi and approximately less 
than !i 4 ablation therapies er year with capsules containing 100 and 200 mCi of 1-131. The P 

Performance Observations 

During the inspection, the licensee’s nuclear medicine staff demonstrated: (1) a dail radiation 
survey; 2) a weekly removable contam,ination survey; (3) a survey of a package. anJ(4) a daily 

HDR dail QA tests during the inspection. The inspector reviewed written directives,for iodine- 
131, Hdtreatments and as well ermanent seed implants using 1-125 seeds No violations 
were identified during the inspeceons of the facilities. The records indicated’that the licensee 
had conducted multiple fractions of gynecological and lung therapies with the HDR unit. The 
HDR unit was found stored in the licensee secured stora e room, the licensee’s HDR unit is 
currently owned by the ph sics group and shared with o&er hospitals. The HDR unit 

identified during the quarterly preventive maintenance. The ins ector noted that the room 
formerly telethera y facility contains all the safety systems, anBit is located within the 
department as indcated by the license. 

dose ca / ibrator constancy check. The inspector observed a diagnostic administration and the 

maintenance record was a Y so reviewed during the inspection, and no safety problem was 
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